




From: Glen Prince [mailto:Glen.Prince@nzta.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 7:09 a.m.
To: 
Subject: RE: 
 
Yes, thanks 
 
We have a conference call this afternoon.  He seems to be unhappy with the archaeology so I’m
not sure where that will head.
 
Cheers
 
Glen
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 7:07 AM
To: Glen Prince <Glen.Prince@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE
 
Thanks, Glen.
 

came in looking for you yesterday.  Did he catch up with you?
 
 

From: Glen Prince [mailto:Glen.Prince@nzta.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 7:05 a.m.
To: 

 
Subject: RE: 
 
Kia ora 
 
I have discussed with and  

 (this was discussed with  at the time), at no time did
anyone from the group put themselves or others at risk from a H&S perspective that might
warrant withholding their site induction going forward.
 
Overall, we consider that an appropriate investigation has been carried out by and 

 
 
I’m happy to discuss further.
 
Many thanks
 
Glen
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This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient.  It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient you
must delete this email and may not use any information contained in it.  Legal privilege is not waived
because you have read this email.
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NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential,
proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy
any printed copies. 
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